

Mitchell/Tappan House
Hibbing, MN; St. Louis County
Charles Nelson
1979
Minnesota Historical Society, 690
Cedar Street, St. Paul, MN 55101
Perspective view from southeast
03202/20

NOTICE: This material may be protected by copyright law (Title 17 U. S. Code).

FROM THE COLLECTIONS OF THE MINNESOTA HISTORICAL SOCIETY
THIS PHOTOGRAPH IS FOR REFERENCE USI
ONLY. IT MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED OR SOLD WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION



## NORTH HIBBING

OLIVER MINING COMPANY house, built and first occupied by
Pentecost Mitchell in 1897-1898, when he was the first
General Superintendent at Hibbing. Located west of
First Avenue, opposite Center Street, on SE-NE Sec. 1-57-21.
Later occupied by William W. West, Gen. Supt.
Moved to South Hibbing in 1919, located at 2125 Fourth Ave. E.
Also occupied by:

NOV 17 1980

William M. Tappan, Gen. Supt.

Albert St. Vincent, Gen. Supt.

John Chisholm, Asst. Gen. Supt., Gen. Supt., & Asst. Gen. Mgr., who purchased it and lived there through 1968 at least.